Warwick Stimson

From: Anna Hanna

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2013 10:05 AM
To: Warwick Stimson

Subject: RE:

6.6 Planning Proposal — Narrabri RSL Club, Part of Lot 3, DP 519595 and Part of Lots 5§ & 6 DP 533507, 5-11
Maitland Street, Narrabri

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Council staff have been in discussions with Narrabri RSL Club in relation to a potential expansion of its premises. The
Club has purchased an adjoining lot to the south of the existing site (Lot 3 DP 519595) and it is proposed to utilise this
site to facilitate an expanded building footprint.

MINUTE 401/2013
Moved: Cr Lowder Seconded: Cr O’Regan

That Council resolve to:

1. Initiate and prepare a Planning Proposal to rezone the RE1 Public Recreation component of the subject site (Lot
3 DP519595 and Lots 5 and 6 DP533507) to RE2 Private Recreation, in order to permit the registered club land
use.

2. Submit the Planning Proposal to the Department of Planning and Infrastructure for Gateway Determination.

3. Proceed to progress and publicly exhibit the Planning Proposal, and undertake any required consultation,

arising as a result of the Gateway Determination process.

From: Warwick Stimson

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2013 10:02 AM
To: Anna Hanna

Subject:

Anna, can you locate and give to me Council’s resolution from its meeting on 25" June in relation to the Narrabri RSL
Planning proposai?

Come and see me if any questions.
Cheers
ws

Warwick Stimson
Town Planner

Nag - abhri




